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CERTIFIED MALL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Derek Glilis

Owner

Waste & Water Specialties, LLC
3821 I-10 Industrial Parkway South
Theodore, Alabama 36390

Re: Docket Noo FIFRA-04-2011-3013(0
Waste & Water Speciaifies, L1.C

Dear Mr, {(#1llis:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreemcrnt and Final Order {CAFQ} in
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing
Cleck andd served on the parttex as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
D C.FR. Part 22,

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penaity of $100 is due within 30 days
from the effective date. Please ensure rhat the face of your cashier’s or certified check includes
the name of the company and the docket number of this case.

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman cither by telephone
at (513) 487-2123 or by written cortespondence to her attention at the U8, Environmental
Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should
you have any gquestions about this matter or your compliance status 1o the future, please call me
at (434 5362.83970 or Ms. Meiba Table at (404) $62. 905%6.
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Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled “Notice of Securities and Cxchange
Commission Registrants’ Duty o Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This dovument
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securitics and Exchange Commission
{SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA.

Sinc

Jeaneannc M. Gettie

Chief

Pesticides and Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures

ce: Tony Cofer
Alabama Department of Agriculture and Industries



UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ATLANTA, GEORGTA .o
1s the Matter of: } '_ ca
) .
Waste & Water Specialties, LLC ) Docket Now FIFRA-04-2011-3013(h) -]
) : -
Respondent. 3
} e

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

L. Nature of the Action

I This is a civil penaity proceeding pursuant te Section 14(a} of the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 US.C. § 136/(a) (FIFRA}, and pursuant
(o the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspasion of Permits {Consolidated
Ruics}, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, Complainant is the Dircctor of the Adr, Pesticides, and Toxics
Management Divigion, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA).
Respondent is Wasie & Water Specialties, LLC,

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement parsuant to
40 C.FR. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing, Therefore, without the wtaking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this manter,
angd in accordance with 40 C.FR. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreemont and Final Order

{CAFO) will simultanecusly conmmence and conclude this matter,



3.

Waste £ Waler Specialties, LLC

I1. Preliminary Statements

‘The authority to take sction under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), 18 vested
in the Administraior of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this suthority
utkler FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 3-14, dated May 11, 1984,
Pursuant 10 40 CER. § 22.5(¢)(4) the following individual is autherized 1o receive
service for EPA in this proceeding:

Melba Table

Pesticides Scetion

U.S, EPA - Region 4

61 Forsvth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

{404 562-9086.
Respondent is Waste & Water Specialtics, LI, an Alabama corporation, located at 5821
I- 10 Industrial Parkway Sauth, Theodore, Alabama 36590,
Respondent is a "person” as defined by Section 2(s; of FIFRA, 7 U.5.C. § 136(s), and as
such is subject to FIFR A and the regulations promulgated thoreunder,

T, Specific Aliegations
Ona or about November 12, 2009, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted an
inspection at Respondent’s facility located at 3821 110 Industrial Parkway South,
Theadore, Alabama 36390
At the tire of the inspection, the pesticide product Sodium Hypochionite 12.5%, EPA
Registration Number 70264-3-14794, was identified as being sold and/or distributed by
the Respondent on at least 128 oceasions. The EPA Registration Number on the label

includes the number 14794 which refers to a different pesticide producing establishment

other than the Respondent’s facility.

[N

FIERA-04-307 | 3 3y



9, At the time that Respondent sold and/ or disiribated Sodium Hypechlorite 12.5%, EPA
Registration Number 70264-3-14794, Respondent’s facility was not registered with the
Administrator of the BEPA as a pesticide-producing establishment.

10.  During the alorementioned inspection, the Sodium Hypochlovite 12.5%, product 1abel
bore an incorrect EPA Establishment Number.

11. Pursuant to Section 2(q) 1 ¥ A}, a pesticide is mishranded if the iabel has a statement,
design .or graphic representation that is false or misteading,

12, Under Section 12(a} 1XE) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j{a 1 XE), it is volawful for any
person to distribute or sell (o any person any pesticide that is misbranded.

I3, Respondent violated Section 12¢a¥ 1}E) of FIFRA, 7 U.5.C. § 136i(a} 1 }E), un at least
128 occasions and is therefore subject to the assessment of a clvil penalty under Section
14 of F.IFRA, TUSLC. § 1364

4. Under Section 12(a¥2¥L) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136:{a¥2)(L), it i5 uplawful to produce a
pesticide in any State unless the cstablishment is registered with the Administrator of
EPA as set forth in Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136e.

15, Resp@zident violated Section 12(a){2){L of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136{{n¥2)L},
and is therefore subject 1 the assessment of ¢ivil penalties under Section 14 of
FIFRA, TU.S.C. § 136/,

14, Section 144a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1364a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection
Improvemest Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty.

17 Section 14(2)4) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136l(ax4), requires EPA (o consider the
appropriatencss of the assessed penalty o the size of business of the Respondent, the

effect on Respondent’s ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation,

Waste & Water Specialties. LLC 3
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18,

19

24.

After consideration of the factors set forth in Section 14(a¥4) of FIFRA, TUS.C,
§ 136Ka¥4), the EPA proposcs 10 assess a total civil penally of ONE HUNDRED
DOLLARS (3100) against the Respondent for the above-described violation, Civil
penalties under Section 1a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), may be assessed by
Administrative Order.

IV, Consent Agreement
For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
above and neither admits nor denies the fuctual allegations set forth above.
Raspoﬁdenr waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
te appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement,
Resgmﬁ:iant consents to the asscssment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay
the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.
Respondent certifies that as of the date of its cxcoution of this CAFQ, it s in compliance
with zzii relevant reguirements of FIFRA.
Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations ol the violations contained
herein, This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United
States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to
bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or smate
statate, regulation or permmid, i initiate an action for irmminent and substantial
e:adangérment, or to pursue criminal enforcement,
Complainant and Respondent agree 1o settle this matter by their excoution of this CAFQ.
The g}&fﬁieg agree that the settiement of this matier 15 in the public inforest and that this

CATLO 18 consistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA.

Waste & Water Specialties, LLC 4
FIFRA-04-201 1. 3013(h)



V. Final Qrder
25, Respaﬁdanz is assessed a civil penalty of ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (3100) which
shall be paid within 30 dayvs from the effective date of this CAFQ
26, Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payable

to the "Treasurer, Untled States of America,” and shall send the check vis US. mail w

the following address:
U8, Environments! Protection Agency
Fines and Penaliies
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 379077
St. Louis, Missouri 631979000,

The check shall reference on its face the name of the
Respondent and Decket Number of this CAFQ,

7. Atthe iime of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a wrinten
statemment that the payment s being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Cletk

U8 EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlania, Georgia 30303-8960;

Mciba Table

Pesticides Section

L5, EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
US. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlama, Georgia 30303-8960,

Waste & Water Speciaities, LLC 5
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28.  For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFD, Any attempt by Respondoent 1o deduet any such payments shall
cmstz’zz\ute a violation of this CAFO.

29, Pursnant to 31 LLS.C. § 3717, EPA is catitled to assess inlerest and penalties on debts
owed {.:) the United States and a charge (o cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue un the civil penalty from the
effeczi;e date of this CAFO, if the penalty is nol paid by the date required. A charge will
also be assessed to cover the administrative cosis, both direct and indirect, of overdue
debts. In addition, a late payment ponalty charge shall be applied on any principal
amounfz not paid within 90 days of the duc daic.

30, Compléinant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and wtlormey fees in this matter.

31, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors und assigns.

Each aﬁéersigneé representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies thathe or she is
fully az:zziwzizeé by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that
party 1{;1 it.

‘The remainder of this page infentionally feft blank

Waste & Water Speciaitios, TEL f
FIFRA-04-2011-301 30
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| VL Effective Date

32, The effective date of this CAFO shall be the datc on which the CAFO i« filed with the

Regioﬁai Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Respondent: | Waste & Water Specianlties, LLC
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011-3013(h)

> e 47 _.f {Signature) Date: é/ / ?‘/2 or/
Name: rDc'f‘aK 0 (ﬁ // " {Typed or Printed)

Titte: 3;&:5 éJﬁ"ﬁ-/ ; {/ Cer st {Typed or Printed}

Complainant : 1.8, Environmental Protection Agency

% Date: é/z_f / [f

ﬁe%r}y H. Bam%zer
Alr, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 9{ dayof _ MaseA 2011,

Jm«»ﬁm

Sukan B, Schub
Regional Judlcgal Officer

Wazte & Water Specialies, LLC 7
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, [ Hiled the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a trie and comrect copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of Waste & Water Specialties, LLC,

Docket Number: FIFRA-{4.2011-3013{b), to the addressecs listed below,

Derek Gillis - {via Certificd Mail, Return Receipt Requested)
Waste & Water Specialties, LLC

5821 1-14 industrial Parkway South

Theodore, Alabama 36590

Melba Table - {via EPA's internal mail)
Pesticides Section

{18, EPA Region 4

&1 Forsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, Ogorgia 30303

Robert Caplan’ {via EPA's internal mail)
Assgociate Regional Counsel

Office of Envirosmaontal Accountability
LS. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, 3. W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

owe /21 /] |

N e X XA ‘ :
Pafricia A. Bullock, Regonal Hearing Clerk

L8, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth St., SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

{404) 562-9511
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_EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM
L "

o e - )
TO RE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING OFFICE:
(Attach a cogy of the font order and transmittal leiter to Defendant/Respondent;
X‘wfmmoﬁﬁmﬁhysaandi wilson o 355%"
! {Name} {Date}
i the R&gi{?ﬁ 4, ORG, DEA “_{-404)562“‘9564
; {Office) \ (Felephooe SNumber)
vvvvv Moo-5F Judicial Order/Consent Decree : Adiministrative Ordes/Conoent Agywesmt
USAD COLLECTS i FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT
SF Judicial OvderiConsent Decree Sent with bilk
MY COLLECTS

:] Not sent with bifl

; [ | Oversigit Bittimg - Cot Package not required

PAYEE: ; Lf‘Jg sde » éijlé;‘gfr S C {hey LLC
{Name of person andfor Company/Municipality making the payment)

The Total Dollar Amound of the Receivable:§___ [ /() ——
(KW::MW&WMW&MW See Other side of this form.)

mﬁmmxw Eirsr g - 3ol - 3eiyd)

The Site Specific Superfund Accouni Nember:
!

The Desiguated Regimm{mdqmms Program (Nfice:

— TR ST
: oo . oS

The IFMS Accounts Receivabie Control Number is: Date

ifymhw:mmi;mmw_ _ ., of the Finzncia] Management Section af>

BISTRIMUITION:

Depactment of Justice RM 1847
P.O. Bew: Tii1, Benjwnsin Franklis Sation
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